
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Approve Participation in State of MN Revenue Recapture Program 
 
DATE: December 29, 2014 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Revenue Recapture Act legislation enacted in 1980 (MN Stat. 270A.01 to 270A.12) 
created a program authorizing the MN Dept of Revenue to intercept- or recapture- 
taxpayer refunds (e.g. individual income tax refunds) and apply them to debts the 
taxpayers owe to other state agencies, the University of MN and to certain local 
governmental units (including cities). 
 
Our ambulance billing company informed/reminded us that this is a tool used by other 
agencies they represent and could be helpful in increasing our revenues by collecting 
some otherwise uncollectable bad debt (it is used in the city of Lake City for instance).  
This would be used only for those accounts that have not responded to previous 
collection requests.  This would not be used for those that have set up, and are 
following through on, payment arrangements with our billing service. 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Approve a motion to participate in the State of MN Revenue Recapture Program.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): State of MN Revenue Recapture Program Fact Sheet   

 








